


































This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.
Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email -
STS-Security

You don't often get email from holly.vickers@tn.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: Security REMINDER: This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. Stop and think before
RESPONDING or CLICKING a link or OPENING attachments!

Outlook

[EXTERNAL] RE: Baptist Memorial Hospital – Memphis - additional information needed

From Pam Jennings <Pam.Jennings@BMHCC.org>
Date Tue 12/16/2025 11:50 AM
To Holly Vickers <Holly.Vickers@tn.gov>

Good morning Holly,
Our PET equipment is scheduled to receive an upgrade in the coming months.  Currently, we are under the Joint
Commission Accreditation which reviewed all documentation and physic reporting for this unit.
Thank you,
Pam  
 

Pam Jennings
(901) 226-4161

From: Holly Vickers <Holly.Vickers@tn.gov>
Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2025 7:42 AM
To: Pam Jennings <Pam.Jennings@BMHCC.org>
Subject: Baptist Memorial Hospital – Memphis - additional information needed
Importance: High
 

 

 

Dear Pam,
We received your application for a quality license for Baptist Memorial Hospital –
Memphis.  We acknowledge that the PET will not be accredited due to age.  Are their any
plans for the PET to be replaced?

Sincerely,
Holly Vickers | Health
Planner Quality Officer
Health Facilities
Commission
Andrew Jackson State
Office Building, 9th

Floor
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502 Deaderick Street,
Nashville, TN  37243
holly.vickers@tn.gov
tn.gov/hfc
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